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Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Members of Sasan Power Limited
Report on the Tnd AS Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sasan Power Limited {“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and
Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Ind AS financial statements™).

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

2 The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of state of affairs, loss (including other comprehensive
income), cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind ARS)
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act,

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,

- implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to {he
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from mafterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3 Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our
audit.

4 We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder.

5 We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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Auditors’ Responsibility (Continued)

6

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

8

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information requited by the Act in the manner
$0 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, and its loss
(including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Other Matter

9

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2017
included in these Tnd AS financial statements had been jointly audited by Price Waterhouse,
Chartered Accountants and Pathak H.D. & Associates, Chartered Accountants, whose report
dated May 22, 2017 expressed an unmodified opinion on these audited Ind AS financial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2017.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

10 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central

11

Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (Continued)

d} In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. :

e) O the basis of the written representations received from thé directors as on March 31, 2018
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors i$ disqualified as on March 31,
2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separatec Report in
“Annexure B,

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according fo the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
Ind AS financial statements. — Refer Note no. 4 to the Ind AS financial statements;

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foresecable losses, if any, on leng term contracts including derivative
contracts;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2018; and

iv. The disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements regarding holdings as well as dealings in
specified bank notes during the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016 have not
been made since they do not pertain to the financial year ended 31 March 2018,

ForBSR & Co. LLP : For Pathak H, D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 101248W /W-100022 Firm’s Registration No:107783W
Bhavesh Dhupelia Vishal D, Shah
Partner Partner
Membership No: 042070 Membership No:119303
April 18, 2018 . April 18,2018

Mumbai Mumbai




BSR & Co. LLP Pathak I1.D. & Associates

Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report :

Referred to in Paragraph 10 our Independent Auditors® Report of even date to the. members of
Sasan Power Limited on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Page 1 of 3 '

() (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of its fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets, by which all
fixed assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In our opinion, this
petiodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the fixed assets has been physically
verified by the Management during the year and no material discrepancies between the book
records and the physical inventory have been noticed,

(¢) The title deeds of immovable properties other than self-constructed immovable property
(buildings) as disclosed in fixed assets [Note 3.1] to the financial statements, are held in the name

of the Company, except frechold land aggregating 5.44 hectares amounting to Rs, 461.86 Lakhs
whiich is pending for registration/mutation.

In respect of immovable properties taken on lease and disclosed as fixed assets to the financial
statements, the lease agreements are in the name of the Company.

(i1) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year, In our opinion,
the frequency of such verification is reasonable. The discrepancies noticed on physical
verification of inventory as compared to book records were not material.

(i} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to any company, firm, limited liability partnerships
or other party covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the
provisions stated in paragraph 3(iii)(a), (b) & (c) of the Order are not applicable.

(iv)  Based on the information and explanations given to us in respect of loans, investments,
guarantees and securities, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and
186(1) of the Act to the extent applicable.

) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted any deposits from the public within the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act
and the rules framed there under.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of
products where the maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act and the rules framed there under and we are of the
opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.
We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine
whether they are accurate or complete.
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snnexure A to Independent Auditors’ Reporf
Referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Sasan Power
Limited on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
Page2 of 3

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company

examined by us, in our opinion, the company is generally regular in depositing the undisputed
statutory dues in respect of District Mineral Fund (DMF), Forest Transit Fees (FTF), National

" Mineral Exploration Trust (NMET), Madhya Pradesh Gramin Avsanrachna Tatha Sadak Vikas

Adhiniyam (MPGATSVA), Electricity duty, Energy Development Cess, Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Service tax, Goods and Services tax, Duty of Customs,
Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues as applicable with the
appropriate authorities though there has been slight delay in few cases. There are no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of such applicable statutory dues as at March 31, 2018 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company

examined by us, there are no dues of Income-tax, Goods and Services tax, Daty of Customs, Duty
of Excise and Value Added Tax as at March 31, 2018 which have not been deposited on account
of a dispute, except for the following:

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xi)

Name of  the | Nature of | Amount Period Forum where
statute dues (in lakhs) dispute is pending
The Finance Act, | Service tax 2,229 Financial year- 2009-2010, | CESTAT
1994 2010-2011, 2011-2012,
2012-2013,2013-2014,
2014-2015

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations
given fo us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any financial
institution and banks, The Company did not have any loan and borrowings from Government and
any amount due to debenture holders during the year,

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{including debt instruments). Further on an overall basis, the term loans have been applied for the
purposes for which they were raised except for the unutilized proceeds of term loans, to the extent
of Rs 26,309 lakhs that were obtained for capital expenditure but temporarily parked in mutual
funds,

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material
fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during
the year, nor have we been informed of any such instance by the management.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
paid / provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a Nidhi Company and accordingly the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable.




BSR & Co. LLP ‘ Pathak H.D. & Associates

Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Sasan Power

Limited on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Page 3 of 3

(xiif)

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions entered into by the Company with the related parties are in
compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, .

The details of related party transactions as required under Ind AS 24, Related Party Disclosures
specified under Section 133 of the Act, have been disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements,

(xiv)  During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence the provisions of clause 3(xiv) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company,

(xv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions during the year with its Directors or persons connected
with them,

(xvi)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be

- registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
ForBS R & Co. LLP For Pathak H. D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 101248W /W-100022 Firm’s Registration No:107783W
Bhavesh Dhupelia Vishal D, Shah
Partner Partner
Membership No: 042070 Membership No: 119303
April 18, 2018 April 18, 2018
Mumbai Mumbai
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Annexure — B to Independent Auditors’ Report

Annexure to the Independent Auditors’® Report referred to in paragraph “11(f)” under the heading
“Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of éur report of even date on the Ind AS
financial statements of Sasan Power Limited for year ended Mareh 31, 2018,

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause ‘(i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) '

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Sasan Power Limited (“the
Company”} as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (“Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and crrors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act,

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audi in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing, specificd under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both issucd by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s Judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

6. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide -
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
Statements for external purposes in accordance with. generally accepted accounting principles, A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(I) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as nhecessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of (he company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of coliusion or improper management override of confrols, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internat financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the interna) financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

ForBSR & Co.LLP For Pathak H. D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountanis
Firm’s Registration No: 101248W /W-100022 Firm’s Registration No:107783W
Bhavesh Dhupelia Vishal D. Shah
Partner Partner
Membership No: 042070 Membership No: 119303
April 18, 2018 April 18,2018

Mumbai Mumbai




Sasan Power Limiled
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018

Rupees in lakhs

As at

As at
Particutars Note March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
ASSETS
Non-curreni assets
Property, plant and equipment 3.1 2,453,008 2,812,205
Capital work-in-progress 3.z 5621 - 52,677
. Infangible assets 3.3 2,815, . 2,825
Financial assels 3.4 _
" Margin Money daposits d.4(a) " M,218 12,365
Olher financial assefs 3.4(h) 8,674 10,805
Daferred tax assets (net) 3.5 45,685 42,018
Other non-current assets 3.6 74,998 49,644
Current assets
Inventories 3.7 55,886 57,908
Financial assets 3.8
Investments 3.8(a) 27,992 79,939
Trade recsivables 3.8(b} 52,811 63,389
Cash and cash equivalents 3.8(c) 666 5,226
Bank balances other than cesh and cash equivalenis 3.8(d) 3,951 4,765
Other financiat assets 3.8{¢) 14,569 19,819
Other current assets 3.8 5,210 26,030
Total 2,763,199 2,939 807
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a) Equity share capital 310 432,737 4371
{b) Other equity
Instruments entirely equity in nature it 23,579 23,679
Reserves and surplus 3.12 410,502 850,383
Liabliities
Nen-currant liabilities
Financial liabilities 313
Bosrowings 3.13{a) 1,402,091 1,634,078
Other financial liabilities 3.43{b) 12,285 7,404
Provisions 314 2,447 2,180
Other non-current liabililies 3.15 163,130 176,241
Current labilities
Financial fiabilities 316
Borrowings 3.16(a) 54,558 50,349
Trade payables 3.46(b) 20,673 20,019
Clher financial liablities 3.16(c}) 205,577 208,651
Olher current Habilitiog 3a7 25,398 62,391
Provisions .18 225 21
Total 2,753,199 2,939,807
Significant accounting policles 2
Notes on financial sfatements 1o 22

The accompanying nofes are an infegral part of these financial statements.
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Rashna Hoshang Khan

Director
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Sasan Power Limiied
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2018

Particulars

Revenue from operations

Rupees in lakhs

Note - Yearended
March 31, 2018

Year ended

March 31, 2017

497,605

349 467,863
Other Income 3.20 18,670 29,226
Total income .. .486,533 520,021
Expenses
Cost of fuel consumed (inctuding cosl of coal excavalion} 3 126,686 174,663
Employee bensfits sxpense 3.22 8,738 8,632
Finance costs 3.23 154,000 161,671
Depreciation and amorization expense 31833 136,971 131,668
Other expenses 3.24 78,130 62,969
Total expensas 501,523 539,403
Profiti{l oas) before tax (14,990) {18,572)
income fax expense
Current tax . -
Deferred tax 13 (3.666) (35,018}
Profit /(Loss) for the year (A) {11,324) 16,446
Other comprehensive income
ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of net defined benefi plans (Refer note 7) (191} (37}
Tax relating to items that wit} not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of nel defined benefit plans - -
Other comprehonsive income for the year, net of fax (B) {191} (37)
Total comprehensive income for the year (A+B}) {11,515) 16,408
Earnings per equity share: (Face value of Rs. 10 each)
Basic (Rupees) 10 (0.26) 0.38
Diluted (Rupees) 10 {0.28) 0.38
Significant accounting policies 2
Notes to financial statements 1to 22

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Sasan Power Limited
Cash flow stalement for the year ended March 314, 2018

Parficulars

{A} Cash flow from / {used in} operating activities
Loss before fax

Adjustments for -

Profit on sale of current investments {non trade)

Galn arising on mutual fund investment mandatorily measured at
{zir value

Gain on forelgh exchange fluctuation (net)

Government Grants

Depreciation/Amortisation (including depreciation on mining
equipmenis)

Finance Cost

Interest income on Bank Deposits

Net Gain/(loss) on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Trade receivables written-off

Operating Profit / (loss} before working capital changes

Adjustment for :

{Increase) / dacrease in other financial assets
(Increase) / decrease in trade recelvables
{Increase) / decrease In other non-current assets
{Increase) / decrease in inventories

(Increasa) / decreass In other current assels
Increase / (decrease) in other financlal liabilities
Increase / {decrease) in provisions

Inerease / (decrease) in non-current liabilities
Increase / (decrease) in trade payables

Increase / (decrease) in other current liabilities

Income Taxes paid (net of refund)
Net cash from operating activities

{B) Cash flow from / (used in) investing activities

Purchase of fixed assets {including capital work-in-progress and
capital advances)

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment

Sale / (purchase) of current investments {non trade) (nat)
{Increase) f decrease in non-current margin money bank deposits
(Increase) / decreass in other bank balances

Interest received

Net cash used in investing aativities

(C) Cash flow from f (used in) financing activities
Proceeds from long derm borrowings - secured
Repayment of long term borrowings - secured

Interest and finance charges paid

Proceads from Short term borrowings - (nef of repaymenit)

Net cash used in financing sctivities

Net increase / {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Rupees in Jakhs

Year ended

Year entled
March 31, 2017

March 31, 2018

(14,990} (18,572)
~ (1,605) (6,090)
(1,683) (2,240)
{71} (6,677)
{14,228) (11,418}
150,667 144,458
154,000 161,671
{476) (1,784)
247 (462}
- 3,498
271,861 263,365
8,192 (8,498)
10,578 29,137
(11,467) 4,614
1,923 (33,754)
22,030 (2,380)
3,207 {1,664)
(151) (894)
408 .
{5,255} 6,962
(35,968) (5,428)
265,038 259,407
535 (156)
265,673 251,248
{63,440} (54,572)
483 2120
55,234 15,666
11,147 (7,642)
B804 19,631
274 2,026
4,502 (22,771)
108,226 166,260
(224,885) (297,311)
(162,185) {145,726)
4,209 2,819
{274,635) (273,958}
(4,560) {46,484)




Cash and cash equivalent at beglnning of the year
Bank balances . ) .
- in current accounts : . 2448
- in fixed deposits 2,777

Cash and cash equivalent at end- of the year

Bank balances ’ : .

- in current accounts : : 666
- in fixed deposits : o

42,478
8232 .

2,448
2,777

The accompanying notes are an integraf part of these financlal statements

Notes :

The cash flow statement has baen prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting

Standard (Ind AS 7) Statement of cash flows.
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Disclosure as per Ind AS 7

[ Year Ended Year Ended Maich
Particuiars March 31,2018 - 31,2017
Long term Borrowings )
Opening Balange .
- Non Current 1,634,076 . 1,680,850
- Current ' 59,194 67,744
Availed Quring the year/period 108,226 166,260
Changes in Fair Value

- Impact of Effectiva Rate of interest 2,866 1,184

- Equity Component of Compuisorlly Converible

Debenture -
Repaid During the year/period (224,885) {297,311)
Foreign Exchange Adjustment 1,454 {15,466)
Closing Balance 1,490,933 1,803,272
- Non Current 1,402,091 1,634,078
- Current 88,842 69,104
Short ferm Borrowings
Opening Balance 50,348 47,830
Avalled during the year/period 4,209 2,819
Repaid Daring the year{period - -
Closing Balance 54,558 50,349
Interest Expenses
Interest Accrued-Opening Balance 6,736 4,083
Interest charge as per statement of Profit & Loss 164,000 161,671
Changes i Fair Value

= Unwinding and EIR Adjustment (2,890) (1,280)
- Fair Value Adjustment 10,261 {12,983)

Interest paid to lenders 162,185 145,728
Interest Accrued-Closing Balance 4,821 5,735
Closing Balance 4,821 5,735
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2)

General information

Sasan Power Limited ("the Company'), a wholly owned subsidiary of Reliance Power Lirniled, has set up an Ukra
Mega Power projact of 3,960 Mega Watt (MW) (6x060 MW) at Sasan, Madhya Pradesh. The Company has entered
inte & power purchase agreemant (PPAJwith 14 procurers located in 7 States, based on which the generated power
Is sold. The project has been allotted captive coal blocks to mest its fuel requirements. .

The Campany is a public limited company in India and is incoiporated and domiciled in India under the provisions of
the Companies Act. The tegistered office of the Campany is located at H Block, 18t Floor, Dhirubhai Ambani
Knowledge City, Navi Murnbai - 400710, ' . : .

n

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the board of directors on April 18, 2018,

Slgnificant accounting policles and critical accounting estimates:
2.1 Basis of accounting, measurement and slgnificant aceounting policies

The Frincipal accounting policles applied in the preparation of thase financial statements are set oyt below, These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless othenwise stated

(a) Basis of preparation :
Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
("Ind AS") notified underthe Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”).. The policles set out below have been consistently applied during the years
presented.

Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the following:
*  Certain financlal assets and financial llabiiities at fair value;
* Defined benefit plans - plan assets that are measured at fair vaiue;

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be racelved to sell an asset or paid 1o fransfer a liabiilty in an orderly transaction
between market particlpants at the measurement date. The Company usas valuation techniques that are
approprlate in the circumstances and forwhich sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the
use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of uncbservable inputs.

All assets and Habilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed In the financial statemants are categorised
within the fair vaiue bietarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest lavel input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

* Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusied) market prices in active markels for idenfical assets or liabilities

+  lLevel 2 — Valualion techniques for which the lowest leve] input that is significant o the fajr value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

* Level 3 — Valuation fechniques for which the lowest level input thal Is significant to the fair valye
measurement is unobservable

Classification of current and non-current

The assets and liabilities reported in the balance sheet are classified on a ‘current/non-current basis”, with
separate reporting of assets hekd for sale and liabiliies. Current assets, which include cash and cash
equivalents, are assels that are intended to be realized, sold or sonsumed during the normal operating cyele of
the Company or in the 12 months following the balance sheet date; current liabiiities are liabiities that are
expected to be sattled during the normal operating ¢ycle of the Company or within the 12 months following the
close of the financial year. There is no unconditional right t¢ defer the settlement of the liabliity for atleast 12
months afler the reporling date. The deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and
liabilitles,
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(b} Rocent accounting prehouncements
Standards issued but not yet effective
App_ﬂndfx B toind AS 21, Foreign currency transactions and advance conslderation:

Cn March 28, 2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs {"MCA") has notilied the Companies{indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018 containing Appendix B o Ind AS 21, Foreign currency transactions and
. advance consideration which clarifies the data of the transaction for the pumpose of determining the exchange
© . fate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income, when an entity has received or paid
advance consideration in a foreign eurrengy. The amendmerid will come into Torce from April 1, 2018, The
Company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the impact on the financial statements is being
evaluated.

Ind AS 115- Revenue from Contract with Customers:

The Company is evalirating the requirements of the amendment and the impact on the financial statements is
being evaluated,

(c) Property, plant and equipment (PPE) including Capital Work-in-Progress (GWIP) :

Freehold land is cartled at cost. All lems of Property, plant and equipment (PPE) are staled at cost net of
fecoverable taxes, duties, trade discounts ang rebates, less accumuialed depreciation and Impairment loss, if
any. The cost of PPE comprises of its purchase price, caphalised borrowing costs and adjustment asising for
exchange rate variations attributable t the assets {Refer note 2.1(p) {ii} below), including any cost diractly
atiributable to bringing the assets to their working condition for their intended use,

Subseguent costs are included in the asset's cammying amount of recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economle bepefits associated with the itam will flow to the Company and the

Spare parfs are recognised when they meet the definition of Property, plant and equipment, ctherwise, such
items are classified as inventory,

Ali project related expenditure viz, civil works, machinery under erection, construction and srection materials,
pre-operative expenditure Incidental / directly afiributable to construction of project, borrowing cost, construction
stores, revenues and direct operational expenses related to the units of power generated in the interim pericd,
which are not ready for thair intended use, pending capitallsation, are disclosed as Capital Work-inProgress.
Any galn ot loss on disposal of an #em of PPE is recognised in stalement of profit and loss.

Depreciation:

The Company has determined its depraciation method for each significant component considerng various
factors including consumplion of economic benefit, lechnical evaluation of useful life, assessment of expected
repairs and migintenance cost ete, Based on the said assessment, depreciation on certain major assats of power
plant comprising of Boiler Turbine and Generator Units (employing super critical technology), Ash Handling
Plants and Coal Handfing Plants been determined as WDV method and balance assels inciuding coal mine
assets, straight line method has been determined as the appropriate method. Depreciation on addition to PPE is
calaulated prorata basis. PPE is derecognized if assef Is sold or discarded,

Depreciation is calculated using siraight fine method (SLM)/ Written down value (WDV} on the respective
assels as mentioned above fo allocate their cost, net of thelr residual values, over thelr estimated useful lives,
Useful lives considared for the humose of depreclation Is as follows:
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_—F’articufars ’ Useful lives
Buildings : - 60 years
Temporary structure ' 3 years .

Plant and Machinery - Power Planl relaied assels comprising of Boiler Turbine . .
and Generstor Units (employing super critical technology), Ash Handling Plants 3 te 40 years
and Coal Handling Plants

Flant and Machinery - Coal Mine Heavy Earth Moving and Mining Equipments 30 years

Fumiture and fixtures 3 1o 10 years
Motor Vehioles 3105 years
Oifice equipments 3105 vears
Computers 3 10 B years

The useful lives considered s based on useful life of the assets prascribed under Part C of Scheduls |l fo the
Companles Act, 2013 except in respect of Coal Mine Heavy Earth Meving and Mining Equipments where the
usefui lives determined are based on Infernal assessment and technical evaluation done by the management's
@xpert which are higher than those specified by Schedule If fo the Companles Act, 2013, in order i reflect the
actual usage of the assefs. The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of assat,

Lease hold land is amortised over the loase period from the date of recelpt of advance possasslon or execution
of lease deed, whichever Is earlier, except leasehold fand for coal mining, which is armortisod overthe period of
mining rights.

Freehold land acqulired for coal min ing & amortised ovar the period of mining rights, consideting the same
cannot be put to any other purpose other than mining.

Estimated useful fives, residual vaiues and depreciation methods are reviewed anhually, taking into acgount
commercial and technological obsolescence as well as normat wear and tear and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate,

{d} Mining properties under tangible assets :
I Overburden removal costs:

Removal of overburden and other waste material, referred to as "Stripping Aclivity”, Is hecessary to extract the
coal reserves in case of apen pit mining operations, The stripping ratio, as approved by the regulatory authority,
for the life of the mine Is abtained by dividing the estimated quantity of overburden by the estimated quantily of
mineable coal reserve fo be extracted over the life of the mine. This ratio is periodically reviewed and changes, if
any, are accountad for prospectively,

The everburden removal costs are included in Mining properies under Property, plant and equipment and
amortised based on stripping ratlo on the quantity of coal excavated. Overburden removal cost Includes cost of
explosive, spares,fusl and power related to equipments, direct labour, other direct expenditure and appropriate
portion of variable and fixed overhead expendiure.

il. Mine closure obligation:

The fiabifity to meet the obliyation of mine closure has been measured at the present value of the management's
best estimate based on the mine ciosure plan in the proportion of total area explolted fo the lotal area of the mine
as a whole. These costs are updated annually during the life of the mine to reflact the developments in mining
activities,

The discount rate used fo defermine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments
efthe time value of money and the rigks specific to the liability, The inorease in provision due to the passage of
time Is recognized as Interest expense.

The Mine closure obligation cost has been included in mining properties under Property, plant and eguipment and
amortised over the iife of the mine on & unit of preduction basis.
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iif.

(e)

m

(g}

{h)

m

Mine development expenditure:

Expenditure incurred on development of coal mine is grouped under Cap’ilél Work-in-Progress till the coal mine
is ready for its intended use. Once the mine Is ready for its inlended use, such mine development expenditure is’
capitalised and included in Mining properties under Property, plant and equipment.

Mine development expenditure is ama rtised ovar the life of the mine on a unit of production basis,

Intangible assets o

+

intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less acewmulated amortization /
depletion and impakment loss, if any. The cost comprises of purchase price, borrowing costs and any cost
directly altributable fo bringing the asset 1o its working condition for the intended use,

Expenditure incusred on acquisition of intangible assets which are not ready fo use at the reporting date is

disclosed under “intangible assets under development’.

Mining right represents diractly attributable cost (other than the land cost) incurred for oblaining the mining
rights for & period of thirty years.

Amorisation

Amortisation i charged on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful fives. The ostimated useful life and
amortization method are reviewed af the end of each annual reporting periad, with the effect of any changes in
the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis,

Computer software is amortised over an estimated useful life of 3 years.

Mining rights are amorised on g straight line basis over the period of 30 years Le. the period over which the
Company has right to carry out mining activities,

Impairment of non-financial assets ;

Assets.which are subject to depreciation or amortlsation are tested for impairment whenever evenis or changes
In circumstances indicate that the cartying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds ks recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is
the higher ofan assef's falr value less costs of disposal and valua In use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately dentifiable cash frlows which
are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assels (cash-generating units), Non-
financial assets that suffered an Impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of
each reporting period.

Inventories :

Inventories offools, stores, spare parts, consumable supplies and fuel are vaiued at lower of weighted average
cost, which includes all non-refundable duties and charges incurred In bringing the goods to heir present
location and condilion, and net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses.

In case of coal stock, the measurad stock is based on a verilication process adopted and the variation between
measured sfock and book stogk is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss,

Trade Receivabie :

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

Financial Instruments ;

A financial instrumont is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liabilty or
equity instruments of another entty.
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Investments and other financial assels
i. Classiiication

The Company classifies its financial agsets in the following reasiirement categories:

» those to be measured subsequently at fair value {elther through other comprehensive income, or
through profit or loss), and . .

« those measured al amodised cost,

The olassification depends on the entity's business médel for managing the financial assets and the
contraciual ferms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive incomae,

The Company reclassifies debt instruments when and only when its businass model for managing those
assets changes.

. Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at fak value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly atiributable to the acquisition
ofthe financial asset, Transaction costs of financial assels carriad at fair value through profit ar loss are
expensed in profit or oes,

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company’s business model for managing
the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which
the Company classifies its debt instruments:

Amortised cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash fiows where those cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest are measured at amorlised cost. A galn or foss on a debt investment that
is subsequently measured al amortised cost is recognised in profit or loss when the asset js derecognised
orimpalred. interest income from these financlal assets is included in other income using the effective
interest rate method,

Fair value through other comprehensive inoome (FYOGH)

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the
assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at FVOC), Mavements
in the canying amount are taken through OC, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses,
interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recoghised in Statement of Proit and
Loss, When the financial asset is derecagnised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in QCl is
reclassified from other equity to profit or loss and recognised in other gains / {(fosses), Inferest income from
these financial essets Is inciuded in other income using the effective interest rate method,

Fair value through profit or logs {FVPL)

Assats that do not meel the criterla for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured sl FVPL. A gain or loss on g
debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognised in proft or
loss in the period in which & arises, Interest ncome from these financial assets is included I other income,

lli.  Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking hasis the expected credit losses assoclated with its assets
oarried at amortised cost. The Impalrment rethodology applied depends on whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk.

For trade recefvables only, the Company measures the expected oredit loss assoclated with its trade
recelvables based on historical trend, industry practices and the business environment in which the
entity operates or any other appropriale basis, The impairment methodology applied depends on whether
there has been a significant increase In credit rigk.

iv.  Derecognition of Financial Assets
A financial asset is derecognised only when;

+ the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
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* the Company has transferred its rights {0 receive cash"ﬁ_ows'frqm ihe asset of has assumed an obiigation te
pay the received cash flows 1o one o more racipieni. -

* retains the contractual rights to receive the cash fows of the financial assel, but assumes a contraciual
obligation to pay the cash flows to oite or mare réciplents. ' ’

Where the entily has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has fransferred substantially all
tisks and rawards of ownership of the financlal asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised, Where
tha entity has not transferred substantiaily all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financia
asset is not derecegnised: ’ - ‘ :

Where the entity has neilher transferred g financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rawards of
owitership of the financial assget, the financial assat is derecognised il the Company has not retained contro| of
the financial asset, Where the Company retains contro! of the financial asset, the asset s continued to be
recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial assel.

V.  Income recognition
Intorast income

Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate miethod, The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated fufure cash receipts through the expected fife ofthe

Company estimates the expected cash flows by consldering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument
(for example, prepaymant, extension, call and similar oplions) but does not consider the expected credi losses,

Diviclend

Dividends are recognised in proflt or loss only when the right to receive payment is esta blished, it is probable that
the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount of the dividend can
be measured rellabiy.

(i) Offsetting Financial instruments

(k} Derivative financial Instruments
Detivatives are initially recognized at falr value on the date a derivative contract Is entered inte and are
subsequently re-meastired 1o thoir fair value af the end of each reporting period, Furlher galns / losses arising on
seltlement and falr value change on derivative contracts are classified to finance cost,

{) Contributed equity

Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly aftributable to the Issue of new shares or
optlons are shown In equity as a daducilon, net oftax, from the proceeds,

{m) Financial liabllities ;
I Classification as debt or equity
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial fiabilities or as equity In
accordance with the substance of the contractuzl arrangements and the definition of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a iesidual interest in the assets of an entily after dedueting il
of its liabilities.

il. Initial recognition and measurement

All financial llabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and bosrowings and payables,
net of directly attributable transaction costs,
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The Company's financial liakiliies include trade and other payables, 1bans and borrowings inciuding banpk
overdrafts, financial guaraniee contracts and derivative financial instraments. :

iil. Subseguent measurement
The measirement of financial liabilities depends on their clossification, as described below;

Borrowings: Borrowings are subsequently carried at amortised cost any diffarence belween the proceeds (net
oftransaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the period of
the borrowings using the effective interest method. ' : ‘

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that
it is probabie that some or all of the Tacility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee s deferred until the draw-
down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence thal it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn
down, the fee is capitatised as a pre-payment for liquldity services and amorised over the period of the facility to
which it relates. '

Trade and other payables: These amounis represent obligations to pay for goods or services that have been
acquired in the ordinary course of business from suppliers. These payable are c!assifled.as current liebilitles if

. Derecognition

Botrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obfigation specified In the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financtal fiability that has been
extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration pald, including any non-cash assets
transferred or liabilitles assumed, fs recognised In profit or loss as other gains/ {losses).

When an existing financlal liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different forms,
or the terms of an existing liabliity are substantiaily modified, such an exchange or medification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new fiability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the staterment of profit ar loss.

Borrowings are classified as current liabiiities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer settiement
of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of

becotnes payable on demand on the reporting date, the enlity doas not classify the liabllity as current, if the
lender agreed, afler the reporting period and before the approval of the financial statements for issue, notto

{n}) Borrowing costs

(o)

General and specific borrowing costs that are direclly atfributable to the acquisition, construction or proguction of
2 qualifying asset are capitalised during the perlod of time that is Tequired to complete and prepara the asset for
s intended usa or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or saje.

Investment income eamed on the femporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifylng assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation,

Other borrowing costs are expensed In the period in which they are incurrad,

Provisions, Contingent Liablities and Contiingent Assets ;

Provisions

Provisions are recagnised when there is present or constructive obligation as & resut of pastevenis and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to setfle the obligation in
respect of which reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation,

Provisions are measured at the present valie of management's best estimate of the expendilure required to setle
the present ebligation at the end of the reporling period. The discount rate used to determine the present valus is

a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of maney and the rsks specific to the
Hability. The increase in the provision due fo the passage oftime Is recognised as nterest expense.
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Contingent liabilities

Confingent liabifitles are disclosed whan there is a possible obiigation arising from pasl evenis, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or nen-oceurrence of one of more uncerain future events not
wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where It Is either not
probable that an outflow of resourcas will be required to settle or refiable estimate of the ameunt cannot be made,
is termed as contingent liability. C ’

Centingent Assets:
A contingent asset ig disclosed, where an infiow of economic benefils is probable.
{p} Foreign cutrency transaction ;. -

i. Functicnal and presentation currency
ltemns inclided in the financial slafemenis of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary
economic envirenment in which the Company operates ('the functional curency’). The financial statements
are presented in 'indlan Rupees', which is ako the Company's functional currency and all amounts are
rounded fo the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise stafed,

ll. Transactions and balances

{i} Foreign currency transactions are ransiated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the fransactions.

(ify Al exchange diffarences anising on repotting of foreign currency monetary items at rates ditferent from
those at which they were initially recorded are recegnised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

(i) In respect of foreign exchange differences arising on revaluation or settlemeant of long term foreign
currency monetary itemns, the Company has availed the option available in Ind AS 101 1o continue the
policy adopted in previous GAAR for accounting for exchange differences arising from translation of long-
turim foreign currency monetary items outstanding as on March 31, 2016, whersin foreign exchange
diffsrances on account of depreciable asset, are adjusted In the cost of depreciable asset and would b
depreciated over the bakance life of asset,

{iv) Non-monetary ifems denotrinated in forelgn currency are stated at the rates prevailing on the date of the
transactions / exchange rate at which transaction is actually effected.

{q4) Revenue recagnition :

The Company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue ¢an be reliably measured at fair value of
consideration received or receivable, i is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity and spacific
criteria have been met for sach of the Company's aclivilies, as dascribed below. The Company bases its estimate
on histerical results, taking Into consideration the fype of fransactions and specifics of each afrangement.

i} Saleofenergy
Revenue from sale of energy Is recognized when  is measurable and there is reasonable certainty for
collection, in accordance with the tariif provided in the PPA and considering the petitions filed with regulatory
authorities fortariff as per the ferms of PPA,

i) Late payment surcharge
The surcharge on iate payment / overdue trade receivables for sale of energy is recognised when no
significant uncertainty as to measurement or collectability exists.

{r} Employeec bonefits :
Shortterm obligations

Liabifities for wages and salaries, includ ing nen-monetary benefits that are expected {o be setlled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related senvice are recognisad in
respect of employess’ services up to the end of the reperting period and are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when the fiabilities are setiled. The liabilities are presented as cuirent employes benefit
abligations in the balance shest,




Sasan Power Limited . : ‘
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 {continued)

Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for eamed jeave and sick leave are not expected to be settled whally withih 12 months after the

of the period In which the employees render the related service. They are therefore Imeasured as the
present value of expected fuiure payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up fo the
end of the reporting period using the projected unit credit methed. The benefits are discountad using the market
yields at the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating 1o the terms of the refated obiigation.
Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in.actuariat assy mptions are resognised
in profit or loss.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet i the entity does not have an
unconditional right lo defer selllement for at least twalve menths after the reporting peripd, regaidless of when
the actual settlement is expected to oocur, . e

Post employee obligations

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
- defined benelit plans such as gratuity
- defined contribulion plans such as provident fund,

Gratuity obiigations

The lability or assel recognised in the balanos sheet in respect of defined benefit gratutty plans Is the present
value of the defined beneiil obligation st ths end of the reporing period less the fair value of plan assets. The
defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the profected uni credii method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in Rupees is determined by discounting the
esfimated future cash outflows by refersnce to market yields at the end of the reparting period on government
baonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation,

The net interest cost is calcllated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefi
obfigation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost Is included i empioyes benefit expense in the statement
of profit and loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experlence adjustments and changes in acluarial assumptions
are recognised in the period In which they oceur, directly in other comprehensive income, They are incluged In
retalned garmings in the statement of changes in equity and In the balance sheet.

Changes in the present valie of the defined tenefit obligation resulting from Plan amendments or citailments
are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost,

Defined contribution plans

The Company pays provident fund contributions to pubiicly administered provident funds as per focal
regulations. The Company has no furlher payment obligations ance the conlributions have been pald, The
contributions are accounted for as defined confribution plans and the contributions are recognised as empioyee
benefit expense when they are accrue or services received, Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset
to the extent that a cash refund or a reduclion in the future payments is available.

{s} tncome taxes :

The income tax expense or credit for the perlod is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based
on fhe applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes In deferred tax assets and liabitities attributabile to
lemperary differences and to unused tax losses,

The current income tax charge is cakulated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substentively enacted at tha
and of the reporting periad.

Management periodlcally evaluates posilions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation, K establishes provisions where appropriate on the basls of amounts
expected {o be pald to the tax authoriies.

Deferred income tax Is provided in full on temporary differences arising betwesn the tax bages of assets and
liabllities and their carrying amounts in the financiai statements. Deferred income tax is also not aceounted for if it
arises from initial recognition of an assat or liabllity In a transaction other than a business cambination that at the
time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred Income tax is
determined using tax rates (and faws} that have been enacled or substanlially enacted by the end of the reporting




Sasan Power Limited _ . ‘
Notes 1o the financiai statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 (c ontinued)

petiod and are expected to apniy when the related deferred indome tax assel is realised or the deferred income
tex liability Is setiled. ' ) )

Deferred tax assels are recognised for all deductible femporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is

. probable that future taxable amounts will be avallable fo utitise those temporary differences and losses,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is & legally enfofceable right 16 offsel current tax assels
and liabllities. Current tax assels and fax liabilities are offset whera the enldy has a legally enforoeabie right to

offset and intends sither to settle on a net basis, orto realise the assel and setile the fiability simultaneously.

(t)

G

(v)

{w

—

{x)

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, excepl to the exlént that it relates to tems recognised in

other comprehensive income or directly in equity. in this case, the tax.is alsa recegnised In other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively,” < U . -

Government grant :

Grants from the government are fecognized at their fair value where there is a rea sonable assurance that the
grant wilf be received and the Company will comply with all the attached conditions.

Government grants relating to the burchase of property, plant ang equipment are included in non-current liabiities
as deferred income and cradited fo Profil or foss In the propertions in which depreciation expense on those assets
is recognised,

Cash and cash equivalents :

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand,
deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of
thres months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignlficant risk of changes in valye.

Eamings pershare :

eguily shares that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in
resources. Farthe purpose of caleulating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year afiributable
te equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for the
effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares, if any except when results will be anti dilutive.

Cash Flow Statement :

Cash flows are reportad using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted forthe effects of
fransactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments, The
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the
avaliable information.

Segment Reporting :

The Operating segments has been identified and reported taking into account &s interna flnanciad reporting,
performance evaluation and crgantzational structure of its opefations, operating segment is reporied in the
manner evaiuated by Board considered as Chief Operating Declsion-Maker under Ind AS 108 “Operating
Segment”.

2.2 Critical accounting estimates and Judgments

The preparation of the financlal statements under ind AS requlres management fo take decisions and make
estimales and assumptions that may impact the value of Tevenues, costs, assets and liabilitfes and the related
disclosures conceming the flems involved as well as contingent assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date,
Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are bassd on historical experience and other factors,
in¢luding expectations of fulure events that are belleved to be reasonabie under the eirou mstances,

The Company makes estimates and assumptions conceting fhe future, The resuiting accounting estimates wifl
by definition, seldom equal the related actyal rasults. The estimates and assu mptions that have & significant risk




Sasan Power Limited ) oo
Notes fo the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

(a)

of causing a material agiusiment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed befow: . :

Useful iives of Power Planis

 The Company has independently estimated the useful life and method of depreciation of power plant and coal

(b)

{e)

{d)

(o)

®

{g)

mine assets considering factors such as consumption of econormic beneftt, technical evaluation of useful fife,
assessment of expected repairs and maintenance cost etc, In actual, the estimate considered for above factors
could be different. When the useful lives differ from the oiiginal estimated useful lives, the Company will adjust
the estimated useful ife accordingly. It Is possible that the estimates made based on exlsling experience are
different to the actual outcomes within the next financial period and could tause a material adjustment fo the

catying amount of Property, plent and equipment. (Refer note 3.1)

Stripping ratio for coal mining

Significant estimate is involved in case of open pit mining operations for estimating quantity of overburden and
mineable coal reserve which would be exiracted over the life of the mine, based on which stripping ratio is
determined. This ratio is periodically reviewed and changes, if any, are accounted for prospectively. The
Company has considered the stripping ratio based on the coal mine plan approved by the regulator {Refer note
3.1)

ihcome taxes

There ars transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination Is uncertain and wou i get
finalized on completion of assessment by tax authorities. Where the final tax outcomne is different from the
amounts that were initfally recorded, such dilferences will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in
the period in which such delermination is made. {Refer note 13)

Deferred tax

The Company has deferred tax assets and liabilities which are expected to be realised through the Statement of
Profit and Loss over the extended pericds of time in the future. In calcufating the deferred tax items, the
Company Is required to make cartaln assumptions and estimates regarding the flure tax Cconsequences
aftributable to differences between the cartying armounts of assets and liabllities as recorded in the financiat
statements and their tax bases, Asstmiptions made include the expectation of future operating performance that
will be consistent with historlcal levels of operating resulfs, recoverability periods for tax loss carry forwards will
not change, and that existing tax laws and rates will remain unchanged into foreseeable future, (Refernote 13)

Impalrment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its Property, plant andg
equipment te determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impalrment loss. i
any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset / residual value is estimated I order o determine
the extent of the impairment loss (if any}. :

Recoverable amount of Property, plant and equlpment is {he higher of is fair value less costs of disposal and
value in use. Value In use Is usually determined on the basis of discounted estimated future cash flows, This
invelves management estimates on anficipaled efficiency of the plant, fuel avaifability at economical rates,
aconomic and regulatory environment, discount rates and other factors, Any subsequent changes fo cash flow
due {o changes in the above mentioned factors could impact the carrying value of assels.

Fair value measurement and valuation process

The Company has measured certaln asseds and liabliities at fair value for financial reporting pupoeses. The
management defermines the appropriate valuation technigue and Inputs for fair value measurement. Jn
estimating the fair value, the managerment has engaged third party qualified valuer to perform the valuations,

Mine closure obiigation

Provision Is made for costs associated with restoration and rehabilitation of mining sfies as scon as the obligation
to incur such costs arfses. Such restoration and closure costs are typical of extractive industries and they are
normally incurred at the end of the fife of the mine. The costs are estimated on the basis of mine closyre plans
and the estimated discounted costs of dismantling and removing these facililies and the costs of restoqation are
capifalized when incurred reflacting the Company's obligations at that time. The provision for decommissioning
assets s based on the cuirent estimate of the costs for removing and decominlssioning production fagilities, the
forecast timing of setilement of decommissiening llabilitles and the appropriate discount rats,
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Sasan Power Limiled

Notes fo the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 (contitmed)

2.2 Capilal Work-in-Progress

Rupest in lakhs

As at Capilalised As at March
Parficulars . : Incurred/Adjustad )

- Aprit 1, 2097 during Iha year /Adjusted 31, 2018
A, Assels under Consfruction 42777 189,811 57,4561 . &237
B. Expenditure pending allocation
Intorest and Finance Charges 6,247 - 6,247 -
Ernployes Benefjl expense:
- Salaries and Gther Costs 256 - 256 -
- Contribution 16 Provident and Other Funds 12 12 -
- Gratulty and Leave Encashment 8 - 9 -
Depreciation/Amonisation 20 - 20 .
Foreign Exchange Loss/ (Gain) {Neb) 1,189 1,189 -
Legal and Professional Charges (inciuding shared service charges) 254 - 222 32
Other diract and incidentaf expenditura 1,238 - 1173 €5

9,226 9,128 97

C. Construction stores 675 . 388 287
Total Capital Work i Progress {A+B+C) 52,877 12,911 BE 967 5,621
Previous Year 47,758 28,040 24121 62,677




Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 341, 2018 {continued)

4.2(a) Mining Properties - Overburden excavation gxpense:

Rupees in lakhs -

Paricuiars Expenses Expenses
[incumed during |incurred
_lthe vear previcus vear
Fuel consumed 17,225 - 16,149
Stores and spares consumed 10,805 15,337
Employse benefit expense -
~ Salaries and Other Costs 2,969 2,857
- Contribution to Provident and Other Funds (Refer note 7) 93 - 20
- Gratuity and Leave Encashment (Refer note 7) 28 11
Depracialion on mining assets 12,470 11,819
Mine Development charges 6,491 2,177
Rent & 82
Repair & Maintenance N
-Plant & Machinery 1,214 651
-Bullding 420 e0s
-Others 440 &0
Legal & Professional Charges 34 30
insurance 2 10
Traveling Expense 6 g
Other expenses 17,075 7,688
Less : Transfer to Mining properties (Tangible assets) {69,368) {57,878)
Balance st the end of the vear - -




Sasan Power Limiled ‘
Noles to the financizl statements as of and for the year ended Marciy 3, 2018 (continued)

3.3 Intangible assots .
Rupees in lakhs

Computer

Particulars software Mining -rigPlFs Tplal

| Gross carnying amount : ’ .
Balance as at April 01, 2016 55 3,102 3.157 .
Additions 2r - 27
Balance as at March a1, 2017 82 3,102 3,184
Accumulated amortisation . -

- Batante as al April 01, 2016 32 Rk 43
Amonlisalion charge during the year 5 1M 316
Balance as at March 31, 2007 v 222 250
Gross carrying amount
Balance as al Apqil 04, 2017 82 3,162 3,184
Addlllans - - -
Disposals - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2018 8z 3,102 3,184
Accumulated amortisation
Balance as at April 07, 2017 37 2%2 259
Amortisation charge during the year - 110 P10
Disposals - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2018 37 332 369

Mot carrying amount
Net carrying amoun{ as on March 31, 2017 45 2,880 2,925
Ned carrying amount as on Marct 31, 2018 415 2,770 2,815




Sasan Power Linllad
Notes to the financial statements as of and for e year ended March 31, 2018 {continued)

3.4 Non-current financial assels
3.4{a} Margin money deposits

Margin money deposits {against buyers cratit, lelter of credit Ele.}

3.4(b) Other financial assats {umsecursd, eonsidared good)
Derivativa assats {Mark to Market on derivative instruments (Net))
Security Deposits

3.5 Deferred tax assets (net)
Deferrad tax assals (net) due to temporary differences |Refer note 13(d))

3.6 Other non-carrent assels
{Unsecured and considered gcod uniess statad ofherwise)

Capltat advances |Includes Capital advance to related parly {Refer nole 9)j
Advance recoverable In kind

Advance income tax and tax deducted al source (nef of provision for lax)
Balance with stafufory aulborilies

3.7 Inventories

Fuel [including material in translf of Rs 142 fakhs (March 31,2017 : NIL)]
Stores and spares

3.8 Current financial assels
3.8(a) Investments
Investments in Mutual Funds (Fair value through profit and foss)

Unquaoted
Indiabulls Uitra Short Term Fund - Growth

[Number of units 734,086.429 (March 31, 2017 Nil) face value of Rs, 1000 each]
Indizbulls fiquid fund - Direct Growth

[Mumber of units 103,205 (March 31, 2047 ¢ 1,683,615) face value of Rs. 1000 each]
Reliance medium term fund -Direct Growth Plan - Growth Option

{Number of units 22,308,593 (March 31, 2017 : 81,417,699] fuce value of Rs. 10 each]
M High Liguidity Fund (Direct} - Growth Oplion

[Mumber of units 1.762291 (March 31, 2017 : 52,620,617) face value of Rs. 10 each]
8Bl Magnur Insta Gash Fund - Reqular Plan - Growih

[Numibar of units Nil (March 31, 2017 : 476,951) faca value of Re. 1000 eagch]

581 Ultra Shor! Term Debt Fund - Growih

[Number of unjig 196,315 (March 31, 2017 : Nil face value of Rs. 1000 &ach]

Aggrenate amount of unquoled investments,

Rupees in lakns

JAs at
March 31, 2018

. ._March 31, 2017

1218 12,365
v {218 12,365
. 8,642 8,034
~ © 132 2,871
8,674 10,005
45,685 42,019
45,685 43,018
51,875 27,456
. 274
373 808
22,747 11,006
74,996 19,647
5,744 8,126
50,242 48,783
55,986 57,609
2,687 -
1,752 25,161
8,204 24,206
83s 23,423
- 10,048

4,421
27,952 70,530
27,592 79,830




Sasan Power Linvited
Nofes to the linanciaf slatements as of and (or the year ended March 31, 2048 continuedy
’ . Rupeos in lakhs
As af A5 af
March 31, 2018 o Mareh 31, 2017

3.8(b) Trade receivablos
(Unsecured and consldered good unless staled otherwise)
Trade receivables lincludes Receivatite fram related parly (Refer note 93) ) . 52,811 G3,389

52,811 563,369

3.8(c) Cash and cash equivalents
Balance will banks: - . ’ : .
AIn current accounts BRI - 688 2449

-Deposit account with onginal maturity of Ioss {ran three months - 271
866 5,228

3.8{d} Bank balances other than cash and cash equlvalents
Deposils with malurity of more than three months but iess than welve months - 4,755
Margin money deposits (&gainst buyers credil, lelter of credit elo.) 3,851 "
3,951 4,765

3.8(e) Qthor financlal assets
(Unsacured and considered geod unless stated ciherwise}

Unbilled revenue (Refer note 18) 7,264 11,887

Advanoas to employees recoverable In cash 38 &7

Advancss to relaled party (Refar nota 9) 7,075 5,110

Interest acorued on deposits 202 -

Insurance ¢lalm receivable - 1,765
14,569 19,619

3.2 Other current assefs

(Unsecured and considered good unless stated olherwise)

Advance recoverable in kind 1,424 8,487

Balance wilh govermnment autharities 2,178 15,710

Prepaid expenses 1,608 1,833

5,210 28,030




Notes 1o the financial statements as of and for the year ended harch 31, 2018 (conlihued}
. Rupees in lakhs

As al - As at
Karch 31, 2018 n March 31, 2017
3.10 Equity share capital '
Authorised .
5,000,000,000 (March 31, 2047 ; 5,000,000,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each
500,000 : 500,000
. . : . . 500,000 500,000
Issued, subscribed and paid up capltal
4,327,384,250 (March 31, 2017 : 43,710,750) equity shares of Rs.10 eash fully .
paid up . "7 432,737 4,371
432 737 4,371
3.10.1 ReconcHiation of number of equity shares
Balance at the beginning of the year - 43 710,750 (March 31,2017: 43,740,750)
ehares of Rs.10 each 4,371 4,371
Add: Issuaqd Guring the year - 4, 283,653,600 (March 31, 2017: Nil) shares of Rs, 10
each 428,368 -
Balance at the end of the year - 4,327 364,250 {March 31, 2017: 43,710,750)
shares of Rs.10 each 432,737 4,371

3.16.2 Rights, prefarence and restriction attached to equity shares

The Gompany has only ane class of equity shates having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of the equily share is entitled o
one vole per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entltted o receive the remaining
assets of the Company, affer distribution of all preferential amounts.

3.10.3 Equlty shares held by Holding Company

Rellance Power Limited -« Holding Cempany 432,737 4,371
4,327 364,250 {March 31,2017: 43,710,750} equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid
up

fOut of the above, 7 (March 31, 2017: 7) sharas are jointly held by Reliance Power
Limiled and its nomingas)

432,737 4,371

2.10.4 Details of equity shares held by equity shareholders hoiding more than 5% of the aggregate equily shares in the Company

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up held by Reliance Power Limiled - Holding
Company
Percentage of holding In the class 100% 100%
Number of shares 4,327,3686,650 43,710,750

3.10.5 The company has lssued 4,283,663,800 Bonus Shares for consideration olher thah cash in FY 2047-18.




Notes {o the inancial stalemenis as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 {continued)

Rupees in lakhs

As al
March 31, 2048

As at
March 31, 2017 R

- Other equity
341 Instruments entirely equity in nature

Prelerence Shares
Inter-corporate deposits

3,679

3.11.1 Preference Shares

" Authorised
1,000,000,000 {March 31, 2017 : 1,000,000,000) preference shares of Rs.10 each

Issued, subscrtbed and pald up
35,788,750 (March 31, 2017 35,788, 750) equily shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up

3.11.2 Reconclilation of number of proference shares

Freference shares [refer pote 3.1 1.3{a}]
Balance at the beginnlng of the yaar . 35,788,750 (March 31, 2017 36,788,750}
shares of Rs,10 each

Balance at the and of the year - 35,788,750 (March 31, 2017 35,78B,750) shares
of Rse.10 aach

3,579

. 20,000 20,000
23,679 - 23,579
100,000 100,000
100,000 100,000
3,579 3,570
3579 3,570
3,579 3,579
3,579 3,579

3.11.3 Rights, preference and restriction attached to Preference Shares and Inter corporate deposits

al 7.5% CGompulsory Convertible Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (CGRPS)

The Company has a call option on CCRPS which can be exercisad by the Company in one or more tranches and in par or in full
before the and of agrsed tanure (20 years) of the said shares . In case the call option Is axercised, CCRPS shall be redeemed at an
issue price (i.e face value and premium). The holders of CCRPS however, shall have an option to conver! CCRPS into equlty shargs
at any time duying the fenure of such shares. At the end of tenure and to the extent the Company or the sharehalder has not
exetcised their options, CCRPS shall be compuisortly converled into equity shares. On conversion, In either case, each CCRPS shalt
be convested into one fulty paidd equity share of Rs. 10 each al & premium of Rs, 990 per share. If during the lenure of CCRPS, the
Company deciares equity dividend, GCRPS holders shall also be entitled to dividend on their shares af 1he same rate as the equity
dividend and this dividend will be over and above the coupoi Fale of 7.5%. These preference shares shall continue 1o be non

cumulative,
b} Interest free Inter corporate deposit

Interest free Inter sotporate deposil, repayable to holding company afier repayment of rupee term (oan at a mulually agreed date j.e.

on or after April 1, 2035,
3.11.4 Preference Shares held by Holding Company

Preference shares [refer note &.11.3{a)]
Reliance Power Limited - Holding Company

3,574

3,578

3,678

3,679

3.11.5 Details of shares held by Preference shareholdars holding more than 5% of the aggregate preference shares in the Company

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

Preference shares

Praference shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up heid by Reliance Power Limited -
Holding Company

Percentage of holding in the class

Number of shares

100%

35,788,750

100%
35,788,750




LTS LD AN G IGEN SIAMIIC IS 35 O ana (O the year endeyd March 31, Z01d (continued)

3.11.6 Movement of instruments entitely equity in nature

Preference shares

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add : lssued during the yeay
Less : Redeemed during the year

Closing balance

Inter-corporate deposits

.Opening balance

Add : Recaived during the year
Less ! Repaid during the year

Closing balance

Total

312 Reserves and surplus

3121

3.12.2

Balance at the end of the year

Securities premium account
Less: Bonus Shares (ssued during the year

Balance Securities premium account
Retalned earnings

Total reserves and surplus
Securities premium account

Opening balance
Less: Bonus shares issued during the year

Closing batance
Retalned earings

Balance al the beginning of the year
Net profit / (loss) for the year
Other comprehensive income

Closing balance

Mature and purpose of reserves

Securlties premium account

Securities premium account Is created to record premium received on lssue of shares.

provislon of the Companies Act, 2013,

As at

Rupeas in lakhs
As ay
March 31, 2017

March 31, 2018 o

3,679 3,579
3,579 3579
20,000 20,600
25,600 20,000
53570 23578
186,550 786,550
(428,365) -
358,184 785,550
52,318 63,633
410,502 850,355
786,550 766,650
{428,366) -
368,164 786,550
63,853 7,424
(11,324} 16,446
(101) (37
52,518 63,893
410,502 650,383

The resorve is ulilized in accordance with the




Sasan Power Limited
Woies to the financial statenents as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 {rontinued}
Rupees in lakhs

As al As at v
Mareh 31, 2018 Tarch 31, 2047
3,13 Non-cuerent financial abilitles
3.13a) Non-current borrowings

Atanortised cost . T N

Secured . .

Tarm loans: . . . .
Rupee loans from banks . ] . 698,909 538,561
Foreign currency foans from banks ) ‘ - .+ 185,762
Rupee laans from financial Institutions / other parties 330 - 378,076
Foreign currency loans from financial insfitutions ! other parties _ 430,978 486,649

1,402,091 1,534,078

3.13(al) Nature of securtty for term loans

&) Term loans from aff banks, financial Instilulionfolher parties of Rs. 1,504,963 lakhs {March 31, 2017: Rs, 1,620,167 lakhs) are secured f to
he secured by firsl charge on all the Immovable and movable assels and infangible assets of tha Company and pledge of 100% of the tolal
Issued share capital of the Company held by the Holding Company on pari passu basls with working capital lenders, permitied bank
guarantes providers and hedge counterpariies.

b) The Holding Company has given financlal commliments/guaraniees 1o the lenders of the Company,
©) Current maturities of fong term borrowings have been classified as olher current financial linbiities {refar note 3.18(c)).

3.13(a2) Terms of Repayment and Intergst

a) Rupee Term Loan Outstanding as at the year end of Rs, 631,250 lakhs { March 34, 2017 : 540,401 lakhs) has been obtained from banks for
tha project. Earfier 50% of the foan was repayable in 40 quarterly instalments and remaining 50% in one single bullef paymenl af the end of

b) The foraign currency loans from banks outstanding as af the yeer end of Rs. Ml (March 31, 2017 ; 155,762 lakhs) are In the nature of

buyer's credit avallad in foreign currency to be refinanced through fong term rupee term foans and carry an interest rate of USD LIBOR plus
50 basis points,

<) Rupee Term Loan outstanding as at the year end of Rs. 108,240 lakhs (March 31, 2017 : Rs. 111,828 lakhs} has been oblained Fom
financial institulions for the profect. Earlier 50% of the loan was Tepayable in 40 quarterly inslatments and rcemaining 50% In one single bullet

from financal institutions for the project. Eatlier he loan was repayable in 50 quarterly Instaiments starding form March 31, 2015 which has
naw been restructured imder Rexible struciuring scheme of Roserve Bank of India and the outstanding balance as on October 01, 2015 Is
repayable in 82 siructured quarietly inslalments cammenced from Oclober 15, 2018 and carry an inlerast rale of 12.65% lo 13.23% per
&nnum payable on a quarterly basis.

&} 50 % of Foroign Currency Loan from financlal institutionsfother pariies oulstanding as at he year end of Rs. 193,393 lakhs {March 31, 2047
: Rs. 207,436 Yakhs) is repayable in 40 quarierly instalments cemmeanced fiom March 31, 2015. Remaining 50% Is repayable in one single

bulfet af the end of {en years from March 34, 2015 and carry an inferesl rate of USD LIBOR plus 305 basis points per annum payable on a
monthly basis,

1) Foreign currency loan oulslanding as al the year end of s, 247,369 akhs {March 31, 2017 : 267,084 lakhs) is repayable in 24 semi-annual
instalments commenced from March 20, 2015 and carry fixed inlarest rate of 3.68% per annuim payable on a semi anhual pasis,

g} Foreign currency loan from finaneial ingtilution ¢ other parlles outstanding as at the year end of Rs. 40,217 lakhs (March 31, 2017 : Rs.
46,381 lakhs) is repayable in 19 semi-annual instalments commenced from March 20, 2015 and carry an interest rate of USD LIBOR plus 4
Peccent per annum payable on a seni annuat bosis.

3.13(a8) The amortised cos) disclosed above is net off incidental cost of borrowings aggregating of Rs, 14,028 lakhs (March 31, 2017 Rs. 16,8684
fakhs).

3.12(k) Other non-gurrant Ananclal labilities

Dertvalive Kabllity {Mark 1o Markol) on derivative instruments 42,286 7.494

12,285 764




Sasan Pawer Lintited
Notes 1o the finzncis) statements as of and for the year ended NMarch 31, 2018 {continued)

3.14 Non-current provisions )

Provision for gratuity {Refer note 7)

Pravision for feave encashmant {Rexfer nole 7)
Provision for mine closure obiigation [Rafer note 11j
Olhers

» 3,16 Oftier non-current liabliitles
Governmen! Gran| (Refer note 12)
Security Deposils

3.16 Current fnancial Habilities
3.16(a) Current borrowings
Al amortised cost

Secured
Gash credi facifity from banks

Nature of sacurity, interest ang terms of repayment;

- Cash credit fagllity Is secured / to be &ecured by first charge on all current and fixed assals
of the Company and pleoge of 100% of the tolal Issuead share capital of the Company held

by the Holting Company on padi passu bais with term loan lendars, permitted bank
guarantee providers and hedga counterparties.

- Cash Credit faciity Garry an average inlerest rate of 11% per annem.

3.16(b) Trade payalies
Tolel Quistanding dues of micro enterprisas and small enlerprises (Refer nole 22)

Total Dulsianding dues of credilors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

3.16{c) Other current financial liabilities

Current maturities of iong-term borrowings [Refer nole 3.13(at) and 3.13{a2}]
Inleres! acerued but aot due on horrowings

Security deposis recaivag

Creditors for capltal expendiures including payable to relaled pantios {Refer note p}
Retention money payable including payable fo related parties {Refer note 8)
Creditors for suppliss and services

Derivative financlal instruments

Employee benefis payable

Other payabies

3.17 Othar current labitities

Governmant grant {Refer note 12}

Stalufory dues (inchiding electrivity duly and ensrgy developrent cess, provident fund etc)

Advance from customers

318 Current provisions

Pravision for leave sncashment ({Refer note 7)

Rupees in lakhs

. As at CAsat
Maich 31, 2018 Msrch 31, 2017
557 514
688 482
1,202 924
. . 220
2,447 Z.150
163,022 176,241
108 -
163,130 178,241
54,558 50,349
E4.568_ 50,349
20,673 20,019
20,673 20,019
86,842 69, 154
4,821 6,735
443 161
4,386 11,026
100,082 105,133
2,475 2,264
) 13,334
1,899 1,844
2,929 -
205,577 208 661
13,219 14,220
10,602 43,602
1,574 4,561
25,305 62,301
225 81
225 B




Hasan Power Limited . : .
Notes 1o the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

Rupees in lakhs

Yéar ended
March 31, 2018

Year ended
March 31, 2047

3.19 Revenue from operations

Sale of anergy : : 466,007 486,114
Interest from customer on delayad payments [including interest from related )
parly (Refer nole 0% 1,866 5,581
467,863 491,695
3.20 Other income
Interest income on financial assets measured at amortised cogt -

Bank deposits 478 1,784
lncome from investments mandatortly measured at FVPL

Invastment in mutual funds 1,683 2,240
Net Gain on sale of financial assets rmandatorily measured at fatr vaiue :

Investment in mutual funds 1,608 8,080
Net Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment - 462
Government grants (Refer note 12) 14,228 11,416
Gain on forelgn exchange fluctuations (Net) g 5677
Other nen-operating income 607 1,558

18,670 20296
3.21 Cost of fue! consumed

Opening balance of fuai 8,126 6,872
Amortisation of mining properties 3,668 54,248
Texes and duties 64,868 112,498
Fuel 5,486 3,008
Stores and spares 2,578 207
Depraciation 1,228 81
Other expenses 1,480 4,785
Less : Closing balance of fuel {5,744) (8,128)
126,686 174,663

3.22 Emgployee banefits expense
Salaries, bonus and olher allowances 7,924 7,620
Conlribution to pravident fund and other funds (Refer Nole 7) 315 313
Gralully {Refer Note 7) 192 186
Leave encashment 77 200
Staff wolfare expenses 228 313

8,736 8632




Sasan Power Limited C R
Notes to the linancial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 {continued)

3.23

3.24

Finance cost

‘Interest and finance expanse on financial liabilitles measured at amortised

cosl: i
.On Rupee term Inans
On Foreign currency foans
On Working capital foans

Unwinding of discount on mine closyre provision {Refer note 11)

Net foss on settlement and fair vaiue change arising on derivative instrurents
mandatorily measured at FVPL,

Other finance charges

Generatlon, administration and other expanses

Stores and spares consumed
Rent expenses
Repairs and maintenance
- Plant and equipment
- Building
- (thers
Stamp diy and filing fees
Legal and professionat charges (Including shared servies charges) (Also refer
hote 6)
Travelfing and conveyance
Rates and taxes
Insurance
Water Charges
Loss on sale of assets
Electricity dufy and enargy development cess
Provision for doubtful debts / amount written-off
Expendiiure towards Corporate Social Responsibilities (Refer nole 19)
Miscellaneous expenses

Rupees in [akhs

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Year ended

March 31, 2017

115,471 108,437
© 24,075 26,023
© 4,203 3,020
124 96

9,414 18,966
1,013 . 3,229
154,000 161,671
5,949 4,534
560 501
7,224 5,251
110 209

453 1415

10 _
15,083 2,692
1,233 1,193
52 143
5,167 6,107
4,235 4,553
247 j
31,744 28,868

. 3,498

. 8

3,066 3,907
76,130 62,969




Sasan Power Limited : .
Notes to the financial staternen(s as of and forihe year ended March 31, 2018 {continuead)

4)

5}

Contingent liabilities and commitments:

A

‘b

) The Company has received claims amounting to Rs. 1,001 lakhs (Maroh 31, 2017 Rs.3 485 lakhs} from

contraclors towards deductions made by the Company due to nen-perferinance of certain obiigations under the
terms of arrangement for the construction. of certain works. The matter is under dispute, . :

) The Company has recaived favorable order from Office of the Commissioner, Service Tax IV, Mumbal for servige
tax dernand of Rs. 2,229 Lakhs raised by DGCE! (Directorate General of Central Excise Infelligence) on exposure
fees. Service tax department has filed the appeal beforg CESTAT against the order of Commissioner, Sevice Tay
IV, Murnbai, ' ' . ’

¢) The Company has received claims amounting to Rs.18,899 lakhs (March 31, 2017: Rs.16,127 lakhs) from a party

d

e

lowards consultancy and advisory services provided by thern, As per the terms of arrangement bstween both the
parties, tha same would be seftied by an arbitration process. Presently, the Arbltral Triuunai has besn constituted
and the matter is pending before the Arbitral Tribunal.

)} The Company has received a claim of Rs, 2,668 lakhs {March 31, 2017: Rs.2,568 iakhs) from some of the
procurers alleging delay in achievement of commercial operation of first and second unit, which has been disputed
by the Company and is pending before the High Courts, :

)} The Company has disputed the quantification of the demand for payment of tax on annual value of mineral
bearing land amounting fo Re.15,683 lakhs (March 31, 2017: Rs. 6,865 lakhs) from District Authorities under

Court for revised guantification, however the same was relected by the Court by its order dated 17% JanuarY 2018.
The Company has now filed a Review Petition before Jabalpur High Court against its earlier order dated 17"

Estimated amount of contracts remalning unexecuted on capital account (net of advances paid) and not provided
for Rs,71,145 lakhs (March 31, 2017 Rs, 98,550 lakhs),

Exchange differences on long term fereign currency monetary items ouistanding:

The Company has capitalised { adjusted the value of PPE with an amount of Rs 1,454 lakhs (March 31, 2017: Rg

2
o

372 lakhs) arlsing on setilement or reinstatement of the long term foreign currency monetary items outstanding as
fMarch 31, 2018. Refer note 2.1 () above for the pelicy,

6} Details of remuneration to auditors:

Rupees in lakhs
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

{a) As audifors
For statutory audit 2 112
For othars 2 28

(b) Qut-of-packet expenses 2 2




Sasan Power Limited :
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 {continued)
7} Employee Benefit Obligations
The Company has classifiad various empioyee benefits as un;ier: -
a) Leave obligations
The leave abligations cover the Company liability for sick and privileged léa've‘

- ' Rupées in takhs
_March 31,2018 March 31,2017 -

Current 225 o1
Non-current ' ot - G838 482

* The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer the setilements,
b) Defined contribution plansg

{I} Provident fund

{ii) Superannuation fund

{iii) State definad contribution plans

= Employses' Pension Scheme 1995

The provident fund and the state defined contribution plan are oparated by the reglonal provident fund
commissioner and the superannuation fund is administered by the trust. Under the schemes, the Company ts
required to contribute a specifisd percentage of payroll cost fo the retirement benefit schemes to fund the
benefits,

The Company has recognised following amounts in the statement of Profit and Loss / overburden excavation
expanses for the year:
. Rupees in fakhs

Particulars Year ended Year endeq

. March 31,2018  Mareh 31, 2047
Contribution to provident fund 246 281
Contribution to employees’ superannuation fund 3 <]
Contribution to employees' depostt linked insurance scheme - &8
Contribution 1o employsss' pension seheme 10985 148 110

¢) Postemployment obligation

Gratuity:
The Company has a defined benefil plan, govemned by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The plan entities an
employee, who has rendered at least five years of continuous service, to gratuity at the rate of fifteen days basle
salary for every completed yoar of service or part thereof In excess of six months, based on the rate of basic salary
last drawn by the employee concemed.

(i) Signiticant estimates: actuarial assumptions

Valuations in respeot of graluity have been carried out by an independent actuary, as at the Balance Sheet date,
based on the foliowing assumptions:

Particulars March 31,2018  March 31, 2017
Discount rate (per annum) 765% 7.05%
Rate of increase in campensation levels 7.50% 7.50%
Rate of return on plan assets 7.865% 7.05%

The eslimate of rate of escalation in salary considered in actarial valuation, takes into account inflation,
seniority, promotion and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employmant market,




Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial stafements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 (¢ o‘ntinued]

(i) Gratuity Plan

Present value.bf Fair vatug of

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars obligation. plan assets  Netamount
Asg at April 01, 2018 . 562 (260) 292
Currem service cost : 188 - 165
Intetest on net defined benefit liability/assets T 42 (21) 21
Total amount recognised in Statement of Profit 207 (21) 186
and Loss { overburden excavation expenses

Remeasurements during the year

Return on plan assets, exctuding amount included

in interest expense/(income) N ) )
(Gain } £ logs from change in financial assu mplions 69 - 64
Experience (gains) / losses (26) - (26)
Compreensive maome: " " 43 ) a7
Liabilittes assumedi{settied) - - -
Benefit payments (45) 45 -
As at March 31, 2017 87 (242) 518

Rupees In lakhs

Present value of Fair value of

Particulars obilgation plan assets Net amount
As at April 01, 2017 757 (242) 515
Current service cost 200 - 200
Interest on net defined benefit liability/assets 51 (18) 33
Total amount recognised in Sta.tement of Profit 254 (18) 233
and Loss foverburden excavation expenses

Remeasurements during the year

Retuin on plan assels, excluding amount inchided _ 10 10
In interest expensafincome)

{Gain )/ loss from change in financial assumptions (32) - (32)
ﬁ:ﬁg ;; tllti)e;issansing from change In demographic (168) ) (168)
Experience (gains) / losses {1) - (1)
o e 0 @) o o
Liablities assumed/(settied) - - -
Benefit payments (47) 47 -
As at Mareh 31, 2018 760 (203) 557

The net liability disclosed above relates to funded and unfunded plans are as follows:

Particulars March 31, 2018
Present value of funded obligations 760
Fair value of plan assels (203)

Deficit of funded plan 557

Rupees in lakhs
March 34, 2017

757
(242)
515




Sasan Power Limited _ ‘
Notes 1o the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018

(i) Sensitivity analysis:
The sensitivity of the provision for defined benefit obligation to changeg} ir{the weighted princibal assumptions is:

. Impact on closing balance of provision of defined benefit
Change in assumptions o obligatiohs ‘
Increase in assumptions Decrease In assumptions

Mar 31,2018  Mar 31,2017 Mar 31,2018. Mar31,2017  Mar 31, 2018 Mar 31, 2017

. Particulars

Discount rate 50 bps 50 bps (3.36%) | (6.20%) 357%  6.82%
Rate of Increase

in compensation 50 bps 50 bps 3.56.% 6.75% {3.38%) (6.20%)
levals

defined benefit obligation caloulated with the prajecied unif credit method at the end of the reporting pariod) has been
applied as when calculating the defined benefit liabllity recognised in the balance sheet. The methods and types of
assumptions used in preparing the sensilivity analysis did not change compared to the prior period,

{Iv} The above defined benefit dratutty plan administrated 100% by Rellance Nippon Life Insurance Com pany Limiteg
as at March 31, 2018 as well as March 31, 2017 .

For unfunded plan, the Company has no compulsion to pre fund the liabliity of the plan. The Company's policy
i8 not to externally fund these liabilities but to recognize provision and pay the graluity to its employees directly
from its own resources as and when the same becomes due.

{v] DPefined benefit liability and employer contributians:
The Company has agreed that It will aim to eliminate the deficit in defined benefit plan In subsequent yeare.

Funding levels are monitored on an annual basls and the current agreed contribution rate is 8.33% of the basic
salaries.

Expected contributions to post-employment benefit prans for the year ending 31 March 2019 are Rs. 50 takhs.
- The welghted average duration of the defined benefit obligation ls 6.93 years (2047 — 12.99 yoars)

{vi) The plan liabliities are caleulated using & discount rate sef with reference to bond vields. If plah assets under
petform, this vield will create a deficit,




Sasan Power Limited ) : : )
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year anded March 31, 2018 {continued)

8) Assels pledged as security

Particulars
Non-current
First charge
Flnancialassets

© - March 39, 2018

Rupees in lakhs
March 31, 2017

Margin money deposit 1,2_'1 8 12,365
Other financlal asseats 8674 10,805
Non-financial assets

Property, plant and equipment 2,453,008 2,512,205
Capltal work-in-progress 5,621 52677
Intangible assets 2815 2,925
Other non-cutrent assets 74,085 48,644
Total non-current assets pledged as secutity (A) 2,546,329 2,840,721
Current

First chamge

Financial assets

Ihvestments 27,002 79,930
Trade receivables 52,811 63,3890
Cash and bank balances 4,617 0,981
Other financial assets 14,569 19,819
Nonfinancial assets

Inventories 55,086 57,808
Other curent assets 5210 26,030
Total Current assels pledged as security (B) 161,186 257,067
Total assets pledged as security (A+B) 2,707,514 2,897,788




Sasan Power Linited . - ' .
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 {continued)

9) Refated party transactions:

As per Indian Accounting Standard 24 'R elated Party Transactions' as prescribed by Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, the Company's related parlies and transactions are dis¢losed helow;

A

-Entify having control over ccﬁnpany:

Holding company

" Reliance Power Limited (R Fgowe{)

B)

C)

D)

Major Investing pa rties/promoters having signfficant influence on the helding company directly or
Indirectly:

Companies
Reliance Infrastructure Limited (R Infra)

Individual

Shil Anil D. Ambani

Other related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year closing balance existed at
vearend ;

i} KeyManagement Parsonnel

a)  Shil Laxmi Dutt Vyas, Chlef Financial Officer (w.ef December 25, 2017}
b)  Shii Arvind Singh, Chief Financia! Officer {upto September 29, 2017)

¢} Shii A K Singh, Chief Execufive Officer {w.efJuly 28, 2017)

d) Shri Yogendra Naiain, In dependent Director (upfo September 8, 2017 )
€}  Shri Parash Rathod, Company Secretary

fi  ShriBhola Singh, Directer

g}  Shri Sachin Mohapatra, Director ;

h}) Shrimati Reshna Hoshang Khan, Independent Direstor

i) Shri Ashok Kachardas Karnavat, Independant Director

iy Fellow Subsidiary

a}  Vidarbha Industrdes Power Limited (VIPL}
b) Coastal Andhra Power Limited (CAPL)
¢} Chitrangl Power Private Limited (CPPL)

iily Company over which companies/ individual described in clause B andfor C above have control f
significant influence

a} Reliance General Insurance company Limited (RGIL)

b) Reliance Infocomm Infrastructure Limited (RIIPL)

c) BSES Rajdhani Power Limited (BRPL)

d) BSES Yamuna Power Limited (BYPL)

@) Mulla & Mulla And Craigle Blunt & Caroe (Mulla & Muila)

Details of fransactions and clos ing halances:

() Fransactions during the year;

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31,2018 March 31, 2017
Sale of energy
BRPL (net of rehate) 4,426 7,103

BYPL (het of rebate) 27 855 20,206




Sasan Power Limited L '
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March.31, 2018 (continue d)

Other operating revenue
BRPL
BYPL

Legal and Professional Fees(including shared service charges)
R Power "
Mubta & Mulla

Insuranee premium
RGIL

Insurance claim received / acorued
RGIL

Reimbursement of expenditure paid by
R Power
RPSL

Reimbursement of expenditure pald for
CPPL

VIPL

BRPL,

BYPL

R Power

MaterialfServices received
R Infra

Issue of bonus share
R Power

Assets acquired
CAPL

CRPL

VIPL

R Infra

Assels sold
R Infra

1,856

10,603
3

5,188

584
12

4
534

168

1,483

428,355

254
2,693

15

6,678
7.110

485

¥

[ v I %

16,585




Sasan Power Limited . o
Notes {o the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31,2018 {continued)

- .« Rupees in lakhs
Particuiars : ) . March 31, 2018 March 31, 2047

Tradle receivable written off

EBRPL - . ; ' - 2,816
" BYPL ' : - 4,412

Advance paild . - .

R Power . 6,110

R Infra - 26,003

Remuneration fo Key Management Personnel

- Shott term empioyae bensfits 310 154

- Post-employment defined benefits 16 4

- Leave encashment 6 14

- Director sitting fees 7 B

{ii} Ouistanding ¢losing balances:
Rupees in lakhs

Pasticulats March 31,2018 Maroh 31, 207
Capital advance .

R Infra 29,747 30,966
Trade receivables and unbifled revenue

BRPL 2,095 1,948
BYPL 6,729 12 B75

Advance recoverable in cash .
R Power 7,075 6,110

Insurance ¢laim recelvabile
RGIL - 1,765

Equity Share Capitai {excluding premium)
R Power 432736 4,371

Preference Share Gapital {excluding premium)
R Power 3,579 3,570

Inter-corporate deposit {other equity)
R Power 20,000 20,000

Retention money
R infra 5G5 565




" Sasan Power Limited _ . .
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 {continued)

Rupees in lakhs

. March 31, 2018 Maroh 31, 2017
Particulars
Gther current financial liabilities
RIIPL o 256 256
CPPL 3 -
Advance from customer
BRPL - 2,098
Guarantees issued on behalf of the Company
R Power 14 853 14,375
Capital Commitment
R Infra : 66,334 88,571
RiPUL 550 557

{if) Reliance Infrastructure Limitad has given an equily support undertaking to power proctirers, that in the avent of
fallure on part of Reliance Powar Limited to invest, in full or in part, in the equity share capital of the Company, it
shall subscribe to the balance equily.

uncertainties.

(v) The above disclosure does not lnclude transactions with public utility service providers, viz. eleciylcity,
telecommunications In the normal course of business.

10) Eamings per share:

M 3, March 21,

"ot 2017

{Reinstated)

{PAr;:-ﬂt 1 {loss) available to equity sharehoklers (Rupees in lakhs) (11,324) 16,446

Number of gquity shares

Welghted average number of equity shares used as the denominatorin "
calctilating basic earnings per share (13) 4,327,384,250 4,327 364,250

Add: Adjustments on acoount of compuisory convertible radeemable ,-
Non-cumuiative Preference Shares (Nos.) 35,778,750 35,786,750

Weighted average rumber of equity shares used as the denominatorin
caleulating diluted earmings per share (C) 4,363,163,000  4,363,153,000

Basic earnings / (loss) per share {A/BY(Rs.) {0.26) 0.38
Diluted earnings / {loss) per share (A / C) {Rs.) {0.26)" 0.38
Nominat value of an equity share {Rs.) 10.00 10.00




Sasan Power litmited o
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 {continued)

17 5% comptisory convertible redeemable non-cumulative preference shares had anti-dilutive eflect ¢n eanings per
shate and have not been considered for the puipose of computing diluted earning per share, .

*No. of shares has been reinstated Consequenl to issue of bonus shares issued dufing the year

B r
11} Provision for :jniné closure obligation ’
Rupees in lakhs

. : : : As at - s As at
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Balance as at beginning of the year 934 724
Additions 144 114
Amount usedfreversed - -
Unwinding of discount 124 86
Balance as at the end of the year 1,202 034

Frovision for mine closure obligation fepresents estimates made towards the expected expenditure for restoring the
mining area and other obligatory expenses as per the approved mine closure plan. The timing of the autfiow with regarg
to the said matter would be in a Phesed manner based on the progress of excavation of coal and consequentia)
restoration cost.

12

—

Government grants

Exemptions granted by Government of india to Ultra-mega power projects under the Customs Act, 1862 are recognised
at theit falr value as Govemnment Grant. {Refer nots 2.1(t).

Given below are details of the movement of Government Grant:-

Rupees in lakhs

Patticulars March 31, 2018 March 34, 2017
Opening balance 190,460 201,815
Grants duting the year - 70
Released to profit and loss (14,228) {t1,416)
Closing batance 176,241 190,469
Rupees In lakhs
Particulars March 31,2018 March 31, 2017
Current portion 13,218 14,228
Non-current portion 163,022 176,241

Closing balance 176,241 190,469




Sasan Power Limited R -
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the yearended March 31, 2018 (continued)

13} ihcome taxes B
The major components of income tax expense Tor the years ended-Matqh 31.' 2018 and March 3i, 2017 are as under:

{a) Income {ax recognised in Statement of Profit and { oss . '
! Rupees In lakhs

“Particulars T _ . March 31,2018 March 34, 2017
{l) Income Tax expense ' ' : R
Current year tax - -
Income tax for earlier years - -
Total - ) .

(i} Deferred tax

Decrease (increase) in defemed tax assets (3,866) (35,018)
(Decrease) Increase in deferred tax liablliies - -
Tatal (3,666) {35,018)
Tolal income tax expense {iy+(3H) (3,666) (35,018)

(b} The reconciiiation of tax éxpense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate:
Rupeas in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2018  March 31, 2017
Profit bafore tax (14,990) {18,572)
TFax at the Indian tax rate of 34.608% (201617 : 34.608%) (5,188) {6,427)

Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in calculating
taxable Income ;

-Deferred tax aseet on account of temporary differences getling

reversed during tax hollday peried 1573 (28,591)

-Increase in tax rate (51) -
__fncome tax expense (3.666) 7 (35,018) )

{c) Non<urrent tax assets:
Rupees in lakhs

_Particutars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Opening balance 08 752
Add: Current tax payable for the year - -
Less: Taxes paid/ refunded (535) 156

Closing balance 373 808




Sasan Power Limited

Notes {o the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 (contin ued)

(d) Deferred tax balances:

The bafange comprises temporary differences attributable fo

Particulars

March 31, 2018

Rupees in Jakhs

Deferred fax assets / (liabliities)

March 31, 2017

Propery, Plant and Equipment and others {16,900 (9,183}
Government Grant 81,585 55,008
Baurowings — Transaction cost - 4,794)
Net deferred tax Assets 45,685 42,019

(e) Movement in deferred tax assets { {liabilities)

Rupees in lakhs

Patticulats zr" 3”;‘};;);‘22: G°‘§:;‘::e"t Other items Total

At April 61, 2016 (54.798) 67,624 (5,825) 7,009

{Charged)/credited to profit and loss 45615 (11,628) 1,031 35,018

At March 31, 2017 (8,183) 55,996 (d794) 42 019

{Charged)credited to profit and loss 8,717) 5,589 4,794 3666
_At March 31, 2018 (15,900) 61,585 ; 45,685
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Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018

(b} Fair value hierarchy

This seclion explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are
{a) recognised and measured at fair value and () insasured at amorised cost and for which falr valugs are disclosed in the
financial statements, The Company has not disclosed fair values of financial instruments such as short term trads
receivables, trade payables, cash and casi equivalents, loans, securily depbsils, refention meney etc. as canying vatue is
reasonable approximation of fair values. To provide an indication aboul the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair
value, the company has classified lts financial instruments into the three ievels prescribed under the accounting standard,
An explanalion of each level follows undeineath the {able. . . .

Rupees In lakhs

Financial assets and ilabliities meas ured
at talr vaiue - recurting fair value Leve! 2 Leval3 Total
measurements as at March 31, 2018

Financial assets at FVPL

Derivatives B,542 - 8542
Mutual funds - Growth ptan 27,892 - 27,992
Total fihancial assefs 36,534 - 36,634
Financial liabilities at FVEL

Derivatives 12,285 - 12,286
Total financial fiabilities 12,285 - 12,285

Assets and liabififies which are measured
at amortised cost for which falr values are level 2 Level 3 Total
disclosed as at March 31, 2016

Financial assets

Non-cuirent bank bafance 1218 - 1,218
Securlty Deposits - - -
Total financial gesets 1,218 - 1,218
Financlal llabifities

Borrowings 1,484,352 - 1,484,352
Tolal financial liabities 1,484,352 ' - 1,484,352

Financiai assets and fiabilities measured af
falr value - recurring fair value measurements Level 2 Level 3 Total
as at March 31, 2017

Financial assets at FVPL

Derivatives 8,034 - 8,034
Mutued funds - Growth plan 78939 - 79,939
Total financial assets 87,973 : - 87,873

Financial liabillties at FVpL
Deiivatives 20,828 - 20,828

Total financial Habilities 20,828 - 20,828




Sasan Power Limited : . :
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 (contin ued)

.. Rupecs in takhs

Assets and liabliities which are measured -
at amortised cost for which fair values are Level 2 o level3d Total

wgﬂisclosed as at March 31, 2017

Financial assets - . ) : -

Non-current bank balance s C 12,365 ’ - 12,365
Security Deposits - - -
Tetal financial assets 12,365 - 12,365
Financial liabilities )

Botrewings 1,613,223 . 1,813,223
Total financia) llabiities 1,613,223 - 1,643,223

(e} Valuation processes

The Company obtains assistance of independent and competent third party valuation experts to perform the valuations of

financial assets and Habilities required for financial reporting purposes. Discussions of valuation processes and results are
held betwsen the Company and the valuer on periodically basis,

{d) Valuation technique used to determine fait values

Specific valuation fechniques used to value financial instruments include:

¢  The mutual funds are valusd using the closing Net Assets Value (NAV). NAV reFresents the price at which the issyer
wiil issue these units and will redeem such units of mutuat fund to and from the Investor,

* The fair value of interest rate swaps & caloulated as the present vaiue of the esfimated future cash flows based an
observable curves.

» The fair value of farward forelgn exchange contracts is determined using Bloomberg forward contract pricing model,
which determines fair value on a discounted cash flow basis. .

v The fair value of forelgn surrency eplion contracts is determined using the Black Scholes vatuation model.
* The fair value of remaining financial instruments Is determined using discounted cash flow analysis.

(e} Fair value of financial assats and liabllifies measured at amaoHised cost:

Rupees in jakhs

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Particulars (a:?r: ; lﬂg? Falr value 2?“’-232? Fair value
Financial assets

Non-current bank balances ) 1,218 1218 12,365 12,365
Security Deposite 132 132 2,871 2,871
Total financial assets 1,350 1,350 16,236 16,236
Finaneial Liabilities

Borrowings* 1495765 1,484 352 1,609,007 1,613,223
Totai financial liabifities 1,485,755 1,484,352 1,609,007 1,613,223

* Carrying amount of borrowing inctudes lang term borrowing, current maturity of fong ferm borrowing and interest acerued but
notdue on borrowing.




Sasan Power Limited - :
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 {continued)

The cairying amount of current financlal assets and labllities {other than current maturity of long term botrowing and intérest
accrued but not due on borrowing which have been considered as pan of borrowing) are considared io be the game ag their fair
-values, due to their short term nalure,

The fair value of the long-term Borrowings with floating-rate of interest is not impacted due to interest rate changes, and will not
be significantly different from their carrying amounts as there is no significant change in the under-lying credit risk of the
Company boriowing (since the date of inception of the loans). . . :

For financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair vélue, the carrying amou nt's egual to the fair.values,
Note
Level 1: Level  hierarchy includes financlal instruments measured using queted prices.

Level 2: The fait value of financial inetruments that are not traded in an active market (for example over-the-counter derlvatives)
is determined using vaiuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely &s little as possible on
entity-specific estimates, If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument s included in
lavel 2,

Level 3. If one or more of the slgnificant inputs Is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3,
There were no transfers between any levels during the year.

The Company's policy is to recogniee transfer into and transfer out of fair value higrarchy levels as at the end of the
Teporting periad.,

15} Financial sisk management

The Company’s business activities expose i to a variety of financial risks, namely fiquidity risk, market risks ang credit

risk,
Risk Exposure arising from Measiirement Management
Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, Aging analysis Diversification of bank
trade receivables, financial depaosits, letiers of oredit
assals measured at amoriised
cost
Liquidity Risk Botrowings and other liabifitieg Rolling cash flow forecasts Availability of committed
credit fines and borrowing
faciiities
Maiket risk - Recognised financiat liabilities Bensifivity analysis Foreign exchange forward
forelgn exchange  not denomin ated In Indlan rupes confract and Call Spread
{Rs.) Options
Market risk Long-term borrowings at Sensitivity analysis Interest rate swaps
interest rate variable rates

(a) Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit rigk, which is the risk that counterparty will default on ite contractual obligation
resulting in a financial loss to the Company, Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, mutual funds, financial
assels cairied at amertised cost and deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit eXposures with
trade customers towards sale of electricily as per the terms of PPA under respective state regutations and respective
stete distribution companies including outstanding receivables,

Credit risk management

Credit risk Is the risk that counterparly wilf not meet Its obligations under a financial Instrument or customer confract,
leading to a financial logs,

The Company credit risk arises from accounts receivable balances on sale of electricity is based on the PPA entered
with power procurers and inter-corporate deposits / loans glven to group entities. The credif risk i low as the sale of
electticity is based on the terms of the PPA which has been approved by the reguiator. The tnter-corporate deposits /
loan have been glvan only to sntitics within the group. There is no changs in the risk status of such comorates,




Sasan Power Limited ' . o
Notes {o the financial statements as of and for the year ended Mareh 31 » 2018 [continued) R

For banks and financial instituitions, only h'ighiy rated banksAnstilutions are acceptad. Generally-all policies surrou ngding
credil risk have been managed at company level. The Company's polley to manage this risk is to invest in dett ‘
securities that have & good credit rating. .

{a) Trade receivables

Trade receivables consists of Power Procurers with whom Company has enfered into Fower Burchase agreement
{PPA}In order to'sell the alectiicily generated at fts power station. Credit risk in case of frade receivables would
arise if the counter party would not be able to settle their obligations as agreed in the Power Purchass agreement
(PPA). To mansage the above risk the Company on an monihly basis assesses the financial teliability of the
customers, taking into account the financial condition, current economic trends and analysis of bad-debis and
ageing of sccounts receivables, In addition the fecelvable balances are monitored by the Company oh an ohgoing
basis, with the result that the Company's exposure to had-debts is not significant,

Further trade recelvable of the Company consists of customers which are mazinly state government owned power
distribution Companies,

The maximum exposure 1o credil risk at the reporting date is the camying value of trade receivables and unbilled
revenue as disclosed in note 3.8(b) and note 3.8(e).

(b) Other financial assets

With respect to credit risk arfsing from the other financial assets of the Company, which comprise ¢ash and bank
balances including fixed deposits, derivative instruments, security deposits, advances 1o employees and relaied
parties, the Companhies exposure to credit riek arises from defauit of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure
equal to the carying amount of these Instrisments on the reporting date as disclosed in note 3.4{a), 3.4(b), 3.8(c),
3.8(d) and 3.8(e). The Company limlts its counter party risk on the assets by dealing with banks/Fl which are high
rated, Further, there is no credit risk perceived pertaining to investments, advances given 1o reiated party and
employees, derivative instruments and secuity deposits as disclesed in note 3.4(b).

(0) Liquidity risk

In respect of its existing operations, the Company funds its activities primarily through long-term loans secured agalnst
plant and machinery and long terms loans and advanees, in addition, the Company has working capital loans avaitable
which are renewabie annually, together with certain intra-group loans. The Company's objeciive in zelation to its exisiing
operating business is to maintai sufficient funding fo operate at an optimal level,

Management monitors rofling forecasts of the Company's leuidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of
expected vash flows. In addition, the Company's liquidity management palicy nvolves projecting cash fiows In major

currencies and considering the level of liquid assets necessary to meet these, monftoring balance shast liguidity ratios
against inlernal and external regulatory requirements and maintaining debt financing plans.




Sasan Power Limited
‘Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

{H Maturities of finansial liabilities

equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

March 31, 2018 years " and 5 years years Total
‘Non-derivatives ' ' .
Borrowings* 281,068 848,857 1,546,886 2678811
Retention money payable 100,077 - - 100,077
Creditors for capital expenditurs 4,386 - - 4,386
Trade payables 20,673 - - 20673
Security deposlts received 443 - - 443
Creditors for supplies and services 2,175 - - 2475
Employee benefits payable 1,889 - - 1,860
Cther payable 2828 - - 2829 -
Fotal hon-derivative Habilities 413,650 848,657 1,546,885 2,800,183
Derivatives
Forward exchange contracts used
for hedging:
Outflow " 43,160 55,341 98,501
Inflow - (35,192) {(45,546) {80,738)
Total derivative liabllities 7,066 9,796 17,763
Rupees in lakhs
ss than 1 Between 1 year More than §
March 31, 2017 e year:s and & yea):g years Total
Nonderivatives
Borrowings* 257,320 1,012,108 1,888,757 2,826,104
Retention money payable 105,133 - - 105,133
Creditors for capital expenditure 11,026 - - 11,026
Trade payables 20,01a - " 20019
Security deposits received 161 - - 161
Credilors for supplies and services 2,264 - - 2,264
Employee benefits payable 1,814 - - 1,814
Tolal non-derivative liabilities gy, 746 1,012,108 1,686,757 3,066,641
Derivatives
Forward exchange contracts used
for hedyging:
Outflow 162,857 - 98,501 261,368
inflow {148,307 - (86,888) (236,195)
Total derivative labllities 13,560 - 11,613 26,173

Less than1

¥ Borrowing includes intersst for future period.

Between 1 year -

Morte than §

The amounts disclosed in the table below are the contractual undisao‘un{ed cash flows. Balances due within 12 menths

.Rupees in lakhs




Sasan Power Limited _ o
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 {eontinued)

{c) Markef risk

Market risk is the sk that the fair vaktes of fulure cash flows of a.financial instrument will fluciuate because of .
volatility of prices in the financial markets, Market rigk can be further segregated as” a) Foreign exchange risk ang b)
Interest rate rigk ) " .

{i) Foreign currency risk

Theg Compafiy has fong term monetary labllitias which are in cuirency ofther than its functional curreney. Foreign
currency risk, as defined in Ind AS 10  Brises as the vaiye of recognised monetary assets and monetary liabifities
denominated in other clrrencies fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates,

Foreign currency risk exposute:

The Company's exposure {o foreign currency risk (il In USD $) atthe end of the reporting petiod expressed in Rs.

are as follows:
Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2018 Mareh 31, 2017
Financial liabilitles

Borrowings Including Accrued Interest 481,452 677 802
{mport payables 103,361 104,402
Gross forelgh curfency exposure 584,813 182,304
Covered by derivatives
Forward contracts {65,044} {212,277
Call spread/opfan {156 106) {191,822)
Net exposure to forelgn oy rrency risk 363,663 378,105

Sensitivity of foreign currency expostre

The sansitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates atises mainly from foreign ciirrency denominated

financial Insteuments. Also Refer 2.1(p) for accounting policy on exchange differences.
Rupees in lakhs

Impact on profit before tax / PPE March 31,2018  March 31, 2017
USD sensitivity

INRMUSD -Increase by 6% (March 31, 2017- 6%)* (28,354) {31,556)
INRAJSD Decrease by 6% (March 31, 2017- 6%)* 27 614 30,404

* Holding all other varlables constant
(i) Interest rate risk

The Company's main interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings with vatable rates, which expose the
Company 1o cash flow interest rate risk.

The Company's fixed rate korrowings are carried at amortised cost, They are therefore not subject o Interest rate risk
as defined In Ind AS 107, since neither the earrying amount nor the future cash flows will fuctuate because of chanhge
in market infetest rates,




Sasan Power Limited ‘ .
Netes to the financial statements as ofand for the year ended March 31, 2018 (confinued)

Interest rate risk exposure

The exposiire ofthe Company's borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting pericd are s

follows: ‘ .
S Rupees in lakhs

szrc:h 31,2018 . - March 31, 2017

Vailable rate borrowings ) . 1,307,791 ” 1,403,432

'

Sensitivity of Interest
Profit or Joss is sensitive to higherflower interest expense from borowings as a result of change in interest rates:

Rupees In iakhs
Impact on profit before tax

Partioulars Match 31, 2018 March 34, 2017
Interest cost — inorease by 5% on exigting interest cost * {6,304) (5,812)
Interest cost - decrease by 5% on existing interest cogt * 6,304 5812

* Holding a other variables constant
18) Capital Management
{a) Risk Management

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are {o safaguard the Company's ability to continue as a going concern in

order fo provide returns for shareholders and benefits for othar stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to

The Gompany monitors capital on basis of total equity and debt on a periodic bagls. Equity comprises ali components of
equity. Debt ncludes long term borrewing including cuirent maturity of tong term borrowing and short term borrowing. The
foliowing table summarizes the capital of the Company:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Debt 1,645 491 1,683,621
Equity 866,518 878,333
Total 2,412,300 2,531,954

{b) The Company has not recelved any communication from lenders for nen-compliance of any debt covenant.

17) Presently, the Company Is engaged in only ohe segment viz ‘Generation of Power and as such fhere is no sepasate
feportable segment as per ind AS 108 'Operating Segments” Presently, the Company's operations are predominantly
confined in India.

Information about major customers
Revenue for the years ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017 ware from customers locaied in India.

Customers include gavernment controlled public electricity distribution entities as well as private distribufion entities,
Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2047
Cusfomer name % age of fotal % age of tota)
Revenue revente Ravenue revenue
MP Powar Management Company Limted 183,052 41% 191,319 38%

Punjab State Power Comporation Limited 65,850 15% 72,569 15%
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Notes to the financial statements as of and for the yearended March 31,2018 {continuad)
45,918

10%

Haryana Power Purchase Cenire 49,431 10%

18) Revenus Recognition:

Based on appeal fifed with APTEL and as lagally adyised , the Company has recngnized revenue of Rs. 3,671 lakhs
towards certain expenditure claimed by the Company as per the terms of the PPA under "ch ange in law" and which
were also allowed as pass through expenditure bythe CERC. .o ' . :

During the year the Company has not billed revenue amounting fo Rs.3,871 lakhs and is disclosed as "Unbillad
Revenue" under the head "Other Current Financial Asgets”,

20) Offsetiing of financial assets and financial liabilities

The following table presents the detivative financial instruments that are offset
2017 where as per the terms of the agreemant the net position owing / receiva

cumency has been offsetted and presented at nat amount in the balance shest.

Gross amount setf-off

as at March 31, 2018 and Mareh 31,
ble to a single counterparty in the same

Rupees in lakhs
Net balance presented

Particulars Gross amounts in balance sheat in balance sheet

As at March 31, 2018

Financial Liabijlities

Derivative Liabilities 12,285 - 12,285

Total 12,285 12,285

Financial Assels

Cerivative Aszets 8,542 - 4,642

Total 8,542 - 8,542

Rupees in lakhs

Gross amount seft-off  Net balance presented

Particulars Gross amounts in balance sheet in balance sheet

As at March 31, 2017
Financial Liabilities

Derivative Liabilities 20,847 (19} 20,628
Total 20,847 (19) 20,828
Financial Assets

Derivative Assels 8,053 (19) 8,034
Tofal 8,053 (18) 8,034




Sasan Power Limited )
Notes to the financial stalements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 fca ninued)

21} The tompany was having Company Secretary during the year as required by section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013,
who has resigned with efect from 31% March 2018, Accardingly the financial stalement of the company has not.been -
authenticated by the Corapany Secretary as requireg by section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013,
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